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Ms. Elaine L. Chao
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IEEE 802 LAN/MAN Standards Committee (LMSC) is pleased to provide additional inputs in the above-captioned proceeding[footnoteRef:1].   [1:  This document solely represents the views of the IEEE 802 LAN/MAN Standards Committee and does not necessarily represent a position of either the IEEE, the IEEE Standards Association or IEEE Technical Activities.] 


	The IEEE 802 is responding to an ex part to the FCC from 5GAA in the FCC proceeding GN-Docket No. 18-357, waiver request on C-V2X use in the U-NII-4 5.9 GHz band.  In responding to this ex parte, IEEE 802 would also like to also provide the response to the US DoT for their information on some of the concerns IEEE 802 has with the ex parte.   Please see below.  


Regards, 
By:  __________________________

Paul Nikolich 
IEEE 802 LAN/MAN Standards Committee Chairman 
em: IEEE802radioreg@ieee.org

CC:
Ms. Diana Furtchgott-Roth, Deputy Assistant Secretary for Research and Technology (OST-R)

Mr. Finch Fulton, Deputy Assistant Secretary for Transportation Policy Office of the Secretary (OST)

Ms. Nicole Nason, Administrator, Federal Highway Administration

Ms. Heidi King, Deputy Administrator NHTSA

Mr. Brian Barnard, Director, Governmental Affairs, Policy, and Strategic Planning

Mr. Robert Kreeb, Division Chief, Intelligent Technologies Research NHTSA

Mr. Kevin Gay, Senior Advisor for Technology Policy - NHTSA 
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[insert full LMSC approved FCC response, https://mentor.ieee.org/802.18/dcn/19/18-19-0064-03-0000-5gaa-ex-parte-05apr19-response-ieee-802-fcc-gn-18-357.docx or latest after the cover letter.]
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Paul Nikolich 
Chair, IEEE 802 LAN/MAN Standards Committee 
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Regards, 
By:   ____ 

Paul Nikolich 
IEEE 802 LAN/MAN Standards Committee Chairman 
em: IEEE802radioreg@ieee.org

